Drug and Alcohol Testing

RFP ‘14/23/P

Date: February 28, 2014

Listed below are the questions that have been raised concerning the aforementioned RFP.

Q. Will you require the vender to execute specimen collection?
R. Yes
Q. What Lab Certification do you require (i.e. SAMHSA, CLIA, etc.)?
R. National Laboratory Certification Program (NLCP)
Q. Will you provide the MRO or will you require the vender to provide the MRO?
R. Vender can bid with or without MRO?
Q. Who is the current vendor?
R. Concentra and Southwest MRO LLC.
Q. What is the price of the current vendor?
R. Concentra Southwest MRO LLC.
DOT Regulated Drug Screen $55.00 Quarterly Random Selection per group
Non-Regulated DOT $55.00 Police $100.00
Police Special Unit $25.00
Breath Alcohol Test $34.50 Fire $100.00
Anabolic Steroid (urine) $249.50 CDL DOT $100.00
FTA $25.00
Recreation $50.00
Review of all drug test $12.50
Q. How many drug and alcohol test will you require per year?
R. Approximately 500 Drug Test and 200 Alcohol Tests
Q. How many City employees this covers or extent of work and is this a FTE requirement
or 2 FTE?
R. 150 Full Time Employees OSHA Required



